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Bid Number: FB-25-039 
Bid Title: Solid Waste and Trash Removal Services​
Date: 5/2/2025 
 
The following questions were received regarding the above-referenced bid. Responses are 
provided for clarification. This document is provided as a supplement to the original bid 
and should be reviewed by all prospective bidders. Answers are provided below in RED.  
 

Questions and Answers 
Q: Is the supplier expected to provide trash receptacles?  
A: Yes, the supplier is responsible for providing all trash receptacles related to the services 
solicited within FB-25-029. 
 
Q: Are there any recycling dumpsters?​
A: Yes, the university currently has 4 recycling dumpsters. 

Q: Will a gate access device be provided for the truck?​
A: Yes, a clicker will be needed to access the housing gates, which are always closed.  

Q: What is the preferred pickup time, and when do faculty and staff begin arriving on 
campus? ​
A: After-hours pickup is preferred. Employees typically begin arriving around 7:00 AM.  

Q: Are there any additional services being requested outside of standard waste and 
recycling?​
A: There may be interest in adding sustainable initiatives in the future, but those are not 
within the current scope of this bid. 

Q: Is there potential for additional dumpsters to be added later?​
A: There may be an opportunity to add more dumpsters in the future, but there are no 
current plans. 

Q: Are all dumpsters front-load?​
A: Yes, all are front-load except for the roll-offs. 
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Q: How many roll-off dumpsters are currently on campus?​
A: There are 3 to 4 roll-off dumpsters currently in use on campus. 
 
Q: How often is pickup required for dorms?​
A: Pickup is required six days a week for all dorms. 

Q: Who should the supplier contact for issues or concerns, and who will contact the 
supplier about issues and concerns?​
A: Greg Tatera is the primary contact for any issues or concerns from both the supplier and 
the university.  

Q: Are there photos available of the cans located behind roll-up doors in dorms?​
A: Yes, photos of the cans behind roll-up doors are available under Addendum #2. 

Q: Is there any type of caddy used for the roll-up dumpsters?​
A: Yes, an electric caddy is used for roll-up bins (6 cu yd) in West Hall. North and South Hall 
do not have a caddy; the bins are 8 cu yd.  

Q: Are all of the frontload containers (talls or dockstyle)? 
A: There is a mixture of the 8-yard dumpsters- most have sliding doors on the sides.  
Department highly recommends revisiting the campus to look at the dumpsters in person. 
 
Q: How often is “As Needed” services rendered? Typically in the summer, an if so will they 
be scheduled on-call or monthly – possibly once a week? 
A: As needed Service is just that, no typical schedule - it could be an on call baisis .  An 
example is a highly attended event at the arena that would require an extra dumpster for 
just one day or a week, with pickups daily.  
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